

# WINDSOR 2030

Notes for steering group CNPB on 21/10/14

Cinnamon Café , Windsor Royal Shopping Centre

**Present:** Paul roach, George Bathurst, martin Miranda , Paul roach, Phil McMichael, Christine Bateson

Apologies sue Watts, Ian Jones, Jutta Staude

## **Funding**

BLP working group taking place and DW will be attending

DW concerned that revised plan does not take in to consideration any of the issues raised by businesses

GB keen to get vision of BLP corrected and should include vision for Windsor

Agreed that the BLP and the Windsor 2030 vision need to be in sync.

PM outlined position so far and the consultation undertaken at the beginning of the year for which the council received a response and it seems to have been ignored.

CB suggested a mini area action plan could be crafted to deal with the issues.

DW handed over benefits pilots document for officers to consider. Cb to give to Miles for consideration.

DW agreed he was happy to draft an application but it needed support of the council.

CB to ask Miles Thompson to speak to Mick Duggan regarding advice and support.

CB – ask for group to provide details costs for vision day for consideration. DW agreed to do this

CB indicated that greenbelt may be considered if there are no other areas of potential.

DW emphasised that the town centre seemed to be being compromised by the refusal of other areas to accept development and good commercial areas were being lost to residential.

CB to find out from Mile about transport plan being included in the agenda.

DW to contact Karen Shepherd about the meeting of the BLP.

DW outlined growing support for the Windsor Rail Link vision and that something so big should not be over looked as part of the planning process and so needed further consideration and or inclusion.

Account has been set up .

**Communications** – no update

## **Vision Day**

GB to complete survey and circulate to everyone.

Not heard from the castle so agreed to confirm details with Jutta PR

**Planning meeting** – no update

**Steering group membership** - no update

**Date of next meeting** 28 October